
AGENDA 
 

CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 21, 2026-5:30 P.M. 
 

FRANCIS J. McLAUGHLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Roll Call:  Quorum is Present - Meeting is in Session. 
 
4. Proclamations & Presentations.   
      
5. Approval of Minutes. 
 
6. Reading of Communications. 
 
7. Reports of Committees, Boards, Mayor’s Report, City Manager, Finance Director, Chief of Police, 

Zoning Inspector and Public Works Superintendent. 
 
8. Public questions from residents (or representative) related to the above referenced reports. Questions 

may be limited to three (3) minutes. 
 
9. Recognition of Persons Desiring to Appear Before Council. 
 
10.  OLD BUSINESS 
  Note: After each item is placed on the table for action, public comments from residents (or 

representative) as to that business item are received.  May be limited to three (3) minutes per person 
and thirty (30) minutes total. 

  
 

 
11. NEW BUSINESS 

Note: After each item is placed on the table for action, public comments from residents (or 
representative) as to that business item are received.  May be limited to three (3) minutes per person 
and thirty (30) minutes total. 

 
A. An Ordinance Adopting an Internet Auction Policy for 2026 for the Disposal of 

Unneeded, Obsolete or Unfit Personal Property. 
 

Description: Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Section 721.15(D) authorizes municipalities to 
dispose of obsolete, unneeded or unfit or use, property through internet auction. 
Furthermore, ORC 721.15 (D) requires the establishment of a policy annually for the 
administration of the internet auctions. 
 
Action Needed: Approval of Ordinance.  
 
Attachment(s): None.  
 
Public Comments 
 

B. An Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into A Contract with MS 
Consultants, Inc for Engineering Services Related to the C.H. Campbell Elementary 
Water Service Improvement Project.  
 
Description:  This Ordinance is for the preparation of design and bidding documents 
for the replacement of approximately 650 linear feet of waterline on Moreland, Deer 
Trail and Blueberry Hill.   



Action Needed: Approval of this Ordinance 
 
Attachment(s):  Agreement with MS Consultants, Inc.  
 

C. A Motion Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into An Agreement on Behalf of the 
City of Canfield and the Canfield Board of Education Regarding the allocation of Costs 
Related to the Provision of School Resource Officers. 
 
Description: This Agreement is from August 1, 2025 through June 30, 2027.   
 
Action Needed: Passage of this Motion 
 
Attachment(s):  School Resource Officer Agreement with the Board of Education. 

 
   

 
12. Council Comments.  

 

13. Adjournment 

 



Introduced by: _____________ 
First Reading: _____________ 

 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AN 

INTERNET AUCTION POLICY FOR 2026 
FOR THE DISPOSAL OF UNNEEDED, OBSOLETE 

OR UNFIT PERSONAL PROPERTY 
 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Canfield desires to adopt its policy pursuant to which it may 
dispose of unfit, unneeded or obsolete personal property by internet auctions, and 
 
  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CANFIELD, COUNTY OF MAHONING, AND STATE OF OHIO:  
 

Section 1:  That the City Manager may dispose of unneeded, obsolete or unfit 
personal property in accordance with the following policy:   
 

City of Canfield 
Internet Auction Policy 

 

1. No action taken by the City to sell unneeded, obsolete or unfit personal 

property of the City shall supersede authority granted them by the Ohio Revised 

Code. 

2. Auction time frames for each sale shall be ten (10) days including Saturdays, 

Sundays and legal holidays and all required notices and postings will be provided. 

3. All items available for sale will be posted on the City’s website at 

www.canfield.gov.  The City website will also contain a direct link to auction site. 

4. All items will be sold “as is” and the City shall make no warranty as to 

condition of any item. 

5. The City reserves the right to withdraw any item from any auction at any point 

prior to the award of bid. 

6. The City reserves the right to establish a minimum price per auction item. 

7. Auction items may be available for public inspection if practical and if 

arrangements are made in advance. 

8. Bids will only be accepted through EBay.com, or other entity as provided in 

the applicable legislation to dispose.  

9. Successful bidders will be notified by the City.  Payment will be by certified 

bank check, or through internet auction payment service Paypal.com, or direct debit 

or credit card charge. 

Section 2.  That this Ordinance and all deliberations relating to the passage of this 

Ordinance were held in open meetings of this Council, all pursuant to Section 121.22 

of the Ohio Revised Code and Section 3.11 of the Charter of the Municipality of 

Canfield. 

 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _______ day of ___________________, 2026. 

 

     ________________________________ 

      PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

 



ATTEST: 

 

 

________________ 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

 

 

Certification of Publication 

 

 I, the undersigned Clerk of Council of the City of Canfield, Ohio, hereby 

certify that the foregoing Ordinance was posted in a prominent place at the 

Municipal Building, Canfield, Ohio for seven continuous days, to 

wit:___________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

        

       _________________ 

       CLERK OF COUNCIL 

APPROVED TO FORM: 

 

____________________________________ 

MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY 

 

 

 

 

 



Introduced By: ___________________ 

First Reading: ____________________ 

 

ORDINANCE 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

 A CONTRACT WITH MS CONSULTANTS, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

RELATED TO THE C.H. CAMPBELL ELEMENTARY WATER SERVICE 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Canfield desires to proceed with the C.H. 

Campbell Elementary Water Service improvement; and 

   

 WHEREAS, Council desires to authorize a Professional Services Contract with MS 

Consultants, Inc. for engineering services related to the C.H. Campbell Elementary water 

service improvement project. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CANFIELD, OHIO: 

 

 Section 1:  The City Manager is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with MS 

Consultants, Inc. for engineering services related to the C.H. Campbell Elementary Water 

Service Improvement Project. 

 

 Section 2:  Cost of said professional services shall not exceed $33,824.00 (see attached 

proposal) 

 

 Section 3:  That this Ordinance and all deliberations relating to the passage of this 

Ordinance were held in open meetings of this Council, all pursuant to Section 121.22 of the 

Ohio Revised Code and Section 3.11 of the Charter of the Municipality of Canfield. 

 

 

 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS ________ DAY OF ________________________ A.D., 2026. 

 

       

        __________________ 

        PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

Certification of Publication 

 

 

  I, the undersigned Clerk of Council of the City of Canfield, hereby certify that 

the foregoing Ordinance was posted in a prominent place at the Municipal Building, Canfield, 

Ohio for seven continuous days, to-wit: 

_________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________. 

 

 

 



       ___________________________ 

        CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY 

 

 

 



















































Introduced by: _________________ Motion No: _______ 

A MOTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT   

ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF CANFIELD 
 AND THE CANFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION  

REGARDING THE ALLOCATION OF COSTS RELATED TO 
THE PROVISION OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Canfield desires to enter into an 
Agreement with the Canfield Board of Education regarding the allocation of costs 
related to providing School Resource Officers to the Canfield Board of 
Education; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Canfield, and the Canfield Board of 
Education have re-negotiated the terms of an agreement allocating the costs of 
providing School Resource Officers from August 1,2025 through June 30, 2027. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT MOVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CANFIELD, OHIO: 

Section 1.  That the City of Canfield shall enter into an agreement with 
the Canfield Board of Education in the form attached to this Motion and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit 1. 

Section 2. That the City Manager of the City of Canfield is hereby 
authorized and directed to enter into the Agreement. 

Section 3: That this Motion and all deliberation relating to the passage of 
this Motion were held in open meetings of this Council, all pursuant to Section 
121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code and Section 3.11 of the Charter of the 
Municipality of Canfield. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _______ day of ___________________, 2026. 

________________________________ 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 

Certification of Publication 

I, the undersigned Clerk of Council of the City of Canfield, Ohio, hereby 
certify that the foregoing Motion was posted in a prominent place at the Municipal 
Building, Canfield, Ohio for seven continuous days, to wit: 
_________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________. 



           
           
     ._________________________________. 
      CLERK OF COUNCIL 
 
 
 

APPROVED TO FORM: 
 

_____________________ 
MUNICIPAL 
 



















1 
 

MINUTES 
CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING/REORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 
JANUARY 5, 2026-5:30 P.M. 

 
 

Mr. Nacarato and Mr. Schialdone were sworn-in by Judge Scott Hunter ceremonially before the 
council meeting began. 
 
 The meeting was called to order by Atty. Fortunato, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  The Clerk called the roll to which a quorum responded as follows:  Mr. Dragish, Mr. 
Graham, Mr. Nacarato, Mrs. Oliver and Mr. Schialdone.  
 
ATTY. FORTUNATO: At this time, I would like to have a motion made pursuant to Section 2.04 of 
the Charter and the Rules of Council to change the order business tonight and move new 
business item D up to this point of the meeting.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: I’ll make the motion that we move ITEM D to the beginning of the meeting.  
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: Second.  
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes. 
 
ATTY. FORTUNATO: At this point, we’re now considering a motion to appoint an individual to 
the position of President of Council.   
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: A motion to make Christine Oliver President of Council. 
 
MR. GRAHAM: Second. 
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   4 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         1 Abstention (Mr. Dragish) 
         Motion passes 
         Motion 2026-01. 
 
ATTY. FORTUNATO: Madam President, you’re up.  
 
MRS. OLIVER:  First, I’d like to congratulate Mr. Schialdone and Mr. Nacarato our newest 
council members. I would like to thank you gentlemen for having the honor to serve as your 
President.  I appreciate that very much.   
 



2 
 

  Under PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTAITONS, there were none.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Mrs. Bernat, for approval of the minutes, are we approving the minutes of the 
last meeting or are we starting all over because they don’t have minutes yet.  
 
CLERK: It’s the minutes from the last meeting. They were all given the minutes. 
 
  Under MINUTES, the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 17, 2025 
were approved as presented.  
 
  Under READING OF COMMUNICATIONS, there were none.  
 
  Under REPORTS of Committees, Boards, Mayor’s Report, City Manager, Finance 
Director, Chief of Police, Zoning Inspector and Public Works Superintendent.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: Mr. Nacarato, you are Design Review, correct? Do you have anything to share 
with us? 
 
MR. NACARATO: Our first meeting will be tomorrow. So, I will share it at our next council 
meeting.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Thank You.  Mr. Schialdone. Your zoning? 
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: No, Parks and Rec. The first meeting is on Wednesday.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Okay, thank you. Mayor Dragish, do you have a Mayor’s Report? 
 
MR. DRAGISH: No Mayor’s Report. The only thing that I’ve been getting is several comments 
about our roads. I don’t know how Canfield does it but Canfield has the best roads out there.  
Everywhere I go, they’re like, look at this mess and then we go to Canfield and they’re dry.  
Kudos to your guys. They do an awesome job. I keep trying to tell the people that we have the 
switches but I don’t think they believe me.   
 
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: Thank you. I wish we did.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: Mr. Graham, you are now on Planning & Zoning.  
 
MR. GRAHAM: Yes, our first meeting will be this Thursday.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: I’m on the Fire Board and as of today, we don’t have the December results yet.  
We only have November; which I shared at the last meeting. Mr. D’Apolito, who is going to do 
the reports for the people missing? 
 



3 
 

MR. D’APOLITO: I have the Finance Director’s Report. I do not have a zoning report and I do not 
have a police chief report. I have my report and the finance director’s.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: We’ll start with our Public Works Superintendent, Mr. Rapp.  
 
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: Thank you, Mrs. Oliver.  Public Works, these last couple of 
weeks, has been busy with 3 main water breaks, on Moreland, Janet and Newton. They’ve been 
busy with that and salting and plowing and maintenance and repairs on our trucks.  That has 
pretty much consumed us for the past two weeks. Finally, this week, we catch a little bit of a 
break but we did have a water break on Newton.  It went smooth, I think it was a couple of 
hours.  That’s all I have.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Thank you.  Mrs. Bernat told me that going forward she will have you share the 
information that she has. 
 
MR. D’APOLITO: She didn’t share that with me.   
 
MRS. OLIVER:  She told me before the meeting.  She said, she doesn’t have things often, so 
when she does, she’s going to funnel it through you. Our City Manager, Mr. D’Apolito.  
 
MR. D’APOLITO: First of all, I want to welcome our council members, congratulations to both of 
you and I’m looking forward to working with you.  I’m glad you’re here.  Secondly, I want to 
comment again on Public Works what they’re doing is incredible. This time of year, with the 
weather and the water breaks. As a result of so much usage, the trucks have had a lot of 
breakdowns and things with the equipment and the Public Works Department keeps plowing 
through (no pun intended).  I was out with them today on a water break, I just love watching 
these guys work.  I credit John and his crew for everything they do.  
 
As far as the city manager, myself, I have been working with the Sanitary Engineer.  I had a 
meeting on New Year’s Eve day, with Bernie Petro our County Sanitary Engineer. Our rates have 
not increased in 25 years.  He’s new to the job and one of the first things that he is doing is to 
review contracts with communities.  Ours is glaring at him. We have been in discussions. 
They’re very friendly, I don’t mean to characterize them any other way.  He assures me that we 
are looking at some serious rate increases over time.  The one thing that I’ve asked that we do 
and it’s come up in meetings that we’ve had is, we want to measure how much usage we’re 
getting. He thinks that we are putting much more waste into the system than what we’re 
paying for.  So, tomorrow, we have a meeting with a company and we’re going to put a meter 
into our pit on Topaz and measure how much we’re putting into the county sanitary sewer 
system.  That’s an ongoing thing. I just want council to be aware of it.  We have a meeting with 
this company to install a meter in the pit. Just something to put on the radar.   That’s my report.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Okay, do you want to do the Finance Director.  
 



4 
 

MR. D’APOLITO: Yes, on behalf of the finance director, she wanted everyone to know that post 
cards will be mailed by the end of the month with information on how to obtain the city income 
tax return and what to include when you file.  There is a link on the city’s website to 
electronically file your return and pay amounts owed to the city on your income tax return. An 
exemption certificate for retired individuals was mailed today to taxpayers that are identified in 
our software as retired. Those taxpayers may complete this form instead of a tax return if you 
did not have any earned income for 2025.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Thank you. Our City Attorney. 
 
ATTY. FORTUNATO: No report. A lot going on but no report.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: Council any questions on the reports that you’ve just heard? 
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: There is word going around that there are shortages of salt.  Do we buy salt 
and how are we set for the rest of the winter?   
 
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: We are in very good shape.   
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: Thank you. I don’t know if you’ve heard about the shortages or not.  
 
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: I have. But back in 2020-21, we built a new salt storage 
building. We are able to hold probably about 4 times as much as we used to be able to.  We had 
a pretty good head start on it this year from carry-over from last year. We haven’t had any 
trouble. About a week, we order a couple hundred tons and they have it the next week.  But if 
they were 3 or 4 weeks without it, we would be okay.  
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: That’s great.  Thank you.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Any other questions?  Hearing none.  Residents any questions?   
 
MR. BRUCE NEFF:  Bruce Neff, 68 W. Main Street.  I have a quick question for John. If we install 
that meter do you have to average it or is all the city discharge going through that particular 
day? 
 
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: Anything that goes down into the sanitary sewer will be 
measured according to how that is measured, cubic feet or gallons.  Anything that goes into the 
sanitary sewers, if we have connections in the storm water or drains. 
 
MR. NEFF: So, if it’s in one spot is that extrapolated to take in the whole thing?  
 
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: It’s in one spot. It’s in our interceptor that goes directly into 
the county line.  There is one point where it enters into the county.   
 



5 
 

MR. NEFF: I guess that my plumbing background (inaudible).  
 
ATTY. FORTUNATO: You can stay up there if you’re speaking.  
 
  Under Persons Desiring to Appear Before Council: 
 
MR. NEFF:  Bruce Neff, 68 W. Main Street. I wanted to congratulate everybody and thank 
everybody for doing a good job. I want a better job next year.  Keep making progress. I’m going 
to serve on the Parks and Recreation Committee. Last year, when I was still on Council, I met 
with a company out of Kent and took him to Fair Park. I’d like to see us look at the study that 
we had MS do for us on a bike loop.  The first thing that was going to be done was a connector 
from the bike path to Fair Park.  He represents a company that does sustainable environments.  
So, essentially, he would look at the topography of Fair Park and try to keep it at a sustainable, 
ecologically correct property. That’s a large park that we only use just a very small part of it.  I’ll 
be back at council with information from Parks and Rec.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: Thank You.   
 
MR. NEFF: Thank You.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: Anyone else desiring to speak before council that did not sign up?  Hearing none.  
 
  Under OLD BUSINESS, there was none.  
 
  Under NEW BUSINESS: 
 
ITEM A:  An Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into A Contract with MS 
Consultants, Inc. for Engineering Services Related to the Glenview Road Culvert Replacement 
Project and Declaring an Emergency.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, I move 
that Council dispense with the requirement of two readings of the proposed Ordinance and 
authorize adoption of the same upon its first reading.  
 
MR. DRAGISH: Second.  
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes. 
 
MRS. OLIVER: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, I move 
that Council dispense with the requirement of a full reading of the proposed Ordinance and 
authorize reading by title only.  
 



6 
 

MR. GRAHAM: Second.  
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   5 Votes-Yes 
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes. 
 
MR. NACARATO:  Madam President, I have an Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Enter 
Into A Contract with MS Consultants, Inc. for Engineering Services Related to the Glenview Road 
Culvert Replacement Project and Declaring an Emergency. I move for passage.  
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: Second.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Do you want to elaborate on this Mr. D’Apolito? 
 
MR. D’APOLITO:  I addressed it at a prior meeting but there is a culvert that is in disrepair. We 
have half the road closed on Glenview.  We have had structural engineers to look at it to 
determine if the entire road should be shut down. The culvert needs replaced. It is a substantial 
cost. We have received funding from the state. We are partnering with the state for funding.  I 
would like to get this project going as soon as possible. There is talk of trying to do it in the 
spring after school is out but if we can get it engineered, and bid, I’d like to do it as soon as 
possible.  There are issues that could potentially occur. We’re going to continue to monitor that 
and see if we should shut down the entire road.   
 
MRS. OLIVER: Questions from council? Hearing none. Residents? Hearing none.  
 
   ROLL CALL ON ORDINANCE:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Ordinance passes.  
         Ordinance 2026-01. 
 
ITEM B:  An Ordinance Declaring Surplus Property and Authorizing its Disposal.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, I move 
that Council dispense with the requirement of two readings of the proposed Ordinance and 
authorize adoption of the same upon its first reading.  
 
MR. NACARATO: Second.  
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:    5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes. 
 



7 
 

MRS. OLIVER: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, I move 
that Council dispense with the requirement of a full reading of the proposed Ordinance and 
authorize reading by title only.  
 
MR. NACARATO: Second. 
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes. 
 
MR. SCHIALDONE:  An Ordinance Declaring Surplus Property and Authorizing its Disposal. I 
move for passage. 
 
MR. DRAGISH: Second.  
 
MR. D’APOLITO: This is our 2009 Dodge Avenger.  It was used by our zoning department. I like 
to call it the Bat Mobile.  It’s black with tinted windows.  We are declaring it surplus. I would 
then like to put it up for auction.  We’ve been doing that on our own, without any cost or fees.  
It’s going to be a high-ticket item (laughter).   
 
   ROLL CALL ON ORDINANCE:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Ordinance passes.  
         Ordinance 2026-02. 
 
ITEM C:  An Ordinance Establishing New Canfield Codified Ordinance Chapter 1113 Entitled 
Construction Acceptance and Bonding.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, I move 
that Council dispense with the requirement of a full reading of the proposed Ordinance and 
authorize reading by title only.  
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: Second.  
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes. 
 
MR. GRAHAM: Madam President, I have An Ordinance Establishing New Canfield Codified 
Ordinance Chapter 1113 Entitled Construction Acceptance and Bonding. This constitutes first 
reading.  This is set for February 4, 2026 for a public hearing at 5:30 P.M. 
 
ITEM E:  A Motion Appointing an Acting Manager 



8 
 

MRS. OLIVER: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, I move 
that Council dispense with the requirement of a full reading of the proposed Motion and 
authorize reading by title only.  
 
MR. DRAGISH: Second.  
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes. 
 
MR. DRAGISH: Madam President, I have a Motion Appointing an Acting Manager. I move for 
passage.  
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: Second.  
 
MR. D’APOLITO: Mrs. Oliver, in my absence or disability, the Chief of Police, Mr. Colucci be able 
to be acting city manager. If he was to be absent for some reason then Mrs. Clayton our 
Finance Director and if she were to be absent, Assistant Chief of Police, Mr. Weamer.   
 
ATTY. FORTUNATO: So, doing it annually at the beginning of the year makes a lot of sense.  
There is no way to anticipate the CM’s absence.  We started doing this annually at the 
beginning of each year, maybe 10 years ago. It’s a smart way to do it.   
 
   ROLL CALL ON MOTION:   5 Votes-Yes   
         0 Votes-No   
         Motion passes.  
         Motion 2026-02. 
 
  Under COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
 
MR. DRAGISH: I just want to welcome the 2 new members.  Anthony, welcome back.   
 
MR. NACARATO: I’m glad to be back. I’m glad to serve the community that I love.  
 
MR. DRAGISH: Mr. Schialdone, welcome aboard.  
 
MR. SCHIALDONE: Thank you, very much.   
 
MR. DRAGISH: It’s nice having you here. We’re going to have some fun.  I’m glad you guys are 
here.  I’m glad it’s a new year. I look forward to the new year and what Canfield brings for us 
this next several months.  I’m looking forward to warm weather.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Can I have a motion to adjourn? 
 



9 
 

MR. NACARATO: I’ll make that motion.  
 
MR. GRAHAM: Second.  
 
MRS. OLIVER: Meeting adjourned.  
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________ 
CLERK OF COUNCIL  




